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MEMORANDUM 
 
 
 
To:  Judge KP George 
  Commissioner Vincent Morales 
  Commissioner Grady Prestage 
  Commissioner Andy Meyers 
  Commissioner Dexter McCoy 
  
From:  Barbara Dees 

Sr HR Generalist  
 
Subject: Agenda Item for February 14, 2024 Commissioner’s Court 
 
Date:  February 02, 2024 

 
The following information is a summary of the Agenda Items for the February 12, 2024 
Commissioners Court. 
 
Consent Agenda Items – Constable’s Office Pct 3 and Constable’s Office Pct 4– In order to be in 
accordance with the Texas Local Government Code for the Constable Offices, we are submitting the 
attached application to appoint the following deputy constables to properly handle the business of 
the Constable’s Office.   
 
 
O’gilve, Milton – Constable Pct 3 
Perry, John – Constable Pct 3 
Jackson, Anthony -Constable Pct 3 
Pena Jr., Alfred – Constable Pct 4 
 

 
Human Resources approves of the proposed item. 
 
Should you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me 281-341-8699. 
 

 


